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Onnentzsati.— Probably on lot g of fourteenth concession in Tiny;
but this is only an approximate location, as the Relatzons do not
mention any distances from this village to others on the Point.

Khinonascarant.—In Tiny, lots 23 and 24 of nineteenth conces-
sion; 3% miles N. W. of La Fontaine; opposite south point of Chris-
tian Island, but a little inland. Three villages were grouped under
that name, at two leagues from Thonatiria, according to Relation of
1637 (vol. xiii., p. 125; Quebec ed., p. 128, col. 1).

Oénrio.—In Tiny, on lot 10 of seventeenth concession; about 314
miles N. E. of La Fontaine, and about four miles N. W. of Penetan-
guishene. It was distant one league from Ihonatiria, says the
Relation of 1637 (vol. xiii., p. 169; Quebec ed., p. 137, col. 1); and
its people had at one time formed part of the same community with
those of Thonatiria and Toanché (vol. xiv., p. 23); see also Relation
of 1635 (vol. viii., pp. 91, 95, 105; Quebec ed., pp. 28, 31).

Anonatea.—In Tiny, on lot 5 of seventeenth concession; about
three miles N. W. from Penetanguishene.

Angoutenc (Angwiens).— In Tiny, on lot 12 of tenth concession,
nearly a mile S. E. of St. Patrick’s. It was three-quarters of a
league from Ossossané, according to Relation of 1638 (vol. xv.,
P- 23; Quebec ed., p. 34, col. 1); and, in 1636, was being fortified
with the usual palisade.

St. Frangois Xavier.—In Tiny, on lot g5 west, Penetanguishene
road; about three-quarters of a mile west of Wyebridge. This is
about the position given it on Du Creux’s map.

St. Louzs.— In township of Tay, on lot g of sixth concession; on
east bank of Hog River, about 1} miles from its mouth. This
corresponds to Du Creux’s location. It was one league from Ste.
Marie 1., and was fortified with palisades, according to Relatzon of
1649 (present volume, pp. 125-127; Quebec ed., pp. 10, 11).

St. Denzs.—1In Tay, lot 6 of fourth concession; about one mile
N. N. W. of Vasey, on east bank of Hog River (following Du
Creux).

Sz Jean.—In Tay, lot 6 of eleventh concession; a little west of
Fesserton (also Du Creux’s location). Some have confounded this
mission with that of St. Jean Baptiste; but their difference is clearly
shown in the Relation of 1640 (vol. xix., p. 167, and vol. xx.,
Pp- 19—-21; Quebec ed., p. 70, col. 1, and p. go).

Ste. Anne.—In Tay, on lot g of fourth concession; nearly 214
miles N. N. W. of Vasey. It occupied the site given by Du Creux
as that of Keiotia. This and the four preceding villages were
grouped together to form the mission of Ste. Marie I.



